
 

   

 

2 SOUTH 631 ROUTE 59, SUITE B (630) 393-9000 
WARRENVILLE, ILLINOIS  60555 FAX (630) 393-9111 

 

May 22, 2020 

R19439-1 

Chicago Department of Public Health 
Attn: Environmental Permitting and Inspections 
333 South State Street, Room 200 
Chicago, IL 60604 

General III, LLC Comments on the CDPH’s May 13, 2020  
Revised Proposed Rules for Large Recycling Facilities 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

The following identifies General III, LLC (GIII) comments from review of the May 13, 2020, copy of the 
Chicago Department of Public Health’s (CDPH) revised Proposed Rules for Large Recycling Facilities. 

No. Section of Rule Comment  

1. Definitions The definition of “Staging” should be revised to allow temporary storage of 
materials for more than five business days in the event that a mechanical 
breakdown prevents the processing of materials on a timely basis. 

2. Section  
3.9.17.3 

This section should be revised to state “For New and Expanding Facilities, 
the barrier must be constructed of durable material such as concrete, cinder 
block, brick, metal, or another material approved by the Commissioner in the 
permit conditions.” 

3. Section 
3.9.17.3 

This section should be revised to state “Applicants seeking approval to use 
other types of materials must demonstrate that the proposed material meets 
zoning requirements and is comparable in terms of durability, maintenance 
requirements, visual-screening, and noise mitigating performance relative to 
the above-listed materials.” 

4. Section 
3.9.18.3 

This section should be revised to state “The description shall Demonstrate 
that the BMPs are designed and will be maintained such that the pollutants 
described in 3.9.18.2 will meet applicable water discharge standards.” 
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5. Section 
3.9.21.2.3 

The revised rule requires a baseline metals assessment for metallic HAPs.   
 
The scope of the assessment is not identified.  This is important to identify 
so that data generated and submitted by affected facilities is consistent. 
 
How will the baseline metals data be used?  The purpose of these data will 
affect the scope of the ‘baseline metals assessment’ and the number, 
frequency and location of baseline samples required. 
 
A monitor that is capable of measuring continuous PM10 concentrations will 
not provide a particulate matter sample that can be analyzed for metals.  If 
the intended metals assessment is to include particulate matter samples for a 
facility, the sampling and analysis methods as well as the number, frequency 
and locations of samples must be identified to ensure consistency of the data 
generated by affected facilities. 

6. Section 
4.7.2 

This section should be revised to state “The owner or operator shall comply 
with the following requirements for Fugitive Dust.” 

7. Section  
4.7.2.3 

The rule requires quarterly opacity readings be taken under conditions 
“conducive to the generation of fugitive dust (i.e. hot, dry, windy weather).“  
How should this be interpreted? 
 
If a facility routinely sweeps, vacuums, or applies water to roadways 
(pursuant to a Fugitive Dust Operating Program), the opacity readings 
should be taken at a time that is representative of the controlled emissions 
resulting from these routine implementation of these controls?  Requiring 
that opacity readings be taken under worst case conditions (without 
implementation of fugitive dust controls) guarantees that the 10% opacity 
requirement will be exceeded.  This requirement should be more clearly 
defined. 

8. Section  
4.7.3.5 

The revised rule allows CDPH to require an alternate RAL.  This could be an 
issue if the monitors that are purchased and implemented are not capable of 
measuring down to the concentration in an alternate RAL concentration 
specified by CDPH after initial operation of the monitors.  CDPH should 
specify the minimum concentration of PM10 that an approved monitor must 
be capable of measuring. 

9. Section  
4.7.3.9 

This section is not clear.  Does CDPH mean to say that “Within 24-hours of 
an RAL exceedance, the Operator shall…….”? 
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10. Section  
4.7.3.11 

This requirement as modified does not specify what responses must be taken 
when an RAL exceedence is attributed to an offsite source.  Can this change 
be interpreted such that when the cause of an RAL exceedance is attributed 
to an offsite source, no response is required? 

11. Section  
4.7.3.13 

It is not clear if the exemption applies if any one of the criteria in Paragraphs 
a thru c is satisfied or if all of the criteria must be satisfied for the exemption 
to apply.  Also, the section number of the requirements to which the 
exemption applies is not identified. 

12. Section 
4.12 

This section should be revised to require Existing Facilities to enclose 
shredders that process vehicles or have potentially explosive feedstock 
materials.  Attached are USEPA inspection reports of an existing metal 
shredding facility in Chicago which demonstrate the potential and 
unavoidable health and safety hazards associated with unenclosed shredders.  
As revealed in the enclosed inspection reports, a metal shredder that is not 
equipped with an enclosure poses a significant threat to the public due to the 
obvious reality that shrapnel and other debris is more than capable of being 
discharged out the top of the shredder. 

13. Section 
4.14.2 

This section should be revised to address the only real concern regarding 
water accumulation, which is stagnation. 

 

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact Jim Kallas 
of GIII at 847-508-9170 (jimkallas@general-iron.com) or me or at 630-393-9000 (jpinion@rka-inc.com). 

Yours very truly,  
RK & Associates 
 

 

John G. Pinion  
Principal Engineer 

 






















